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June 5, 1959

Mr. C. S, Young, Jr.
District Supt. »f Prod,
Magnolia Pet. Co.

Box 2406

Hobbe, New Mexico

Dear !Mr. Younc:

Your letter of June 3, 1959 in regard to the proper piugging amd
abandoning of your santa Fe "E" No. 2 located in Unit H of lec.
29y T-9-5, R-36~L stated that the surface owner, ir. . D. Sawyer
had recuested that the location be left in its preseni state and
not restored for the sake of providing better grass.

By carbon copy of this letter I am advising #r. U. U. Jawyer
that the Commission will approve the plugging and abandoning of
this well on the basis of your request and that of Air. Sawyer.

Yours very truly,

GIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Lanager
RF¥/mc

ce=kr. U, D, Sawyer
Crossroads, New hex.



